

# DANIELLE A. DOUEK

*Commercial Litigation*

**PARTNER**

**Direct Phone** 519.640.6345

**Direct Fax:** 519.932.3345

**Email:** [ddouek@lernalers.ca](mailto:ddouek@lernalers.ca)

**Website:** [www.lernalers.ca](http://www.lernalers.ca)



## PRACTICE OVERVIEW

Danielle Douek is a partner in the London office of Lernalers LLP. She is a passionate advocate with a diverse practice encompassing many areas of civil and administrative litigation. She has appeared as trial counsel in the Ontario Superior Court of Justice and at the appellate level, as well as before various tribunals including the Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario and Health Professions Appeal and Review Board.

Danielle has a particular interest and expertise in the health and post-secondary education sectors, where she provides advice and representation to her clients in relation to privacy, professional liability and human rights issues.

## PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- ◆ Partner, Lernalers LLP (2021)
- ◆ Associate Lawyer, Lernalers LLP (2018-2020)
- ◆ Associate Lawyer, Legate and Associates (2016-2018)
- ◆ Associate Lawyer, Foster Townsend Graham and Associates (2011-2016)
- ◆ Associate Lawyer, Alan D. Gold Professional Corporation (2010-2011)
- ◆ Judicial Law Clerk, Superior Court of Justice, Central South Region (2009-2010)

## MEMBERSHIPS

- ◆ [OBA Health Law Section Executive](#) (2019 to present)
- ◆ The Canadian Association of University Solicitors (CAUS)
- ◆ Middlesex Law Association
- ◆ The Advocates' Society
- ◆ South West Region Women's Law Association
- ◆ Committee Member, Ronald McDonald House Southwestern Ontario Golf Classic (2013 to present)

## EDUCATION

- ◆ Master of Laws, Health Law, Osgoode Hall Law School (2017)
- ◆ Called to the Ontario Bar (2010)
- ◆ Juris Doctor, Osgoode Hall Law School (2009)